WHOIS WG Subgroup B – Template for Proposal Submission

	
	Which third parties?
	How are they certified?
	Access Process/Mechanisms 
	Cost burden & distrib.
	Notes/Comments

	Description of proposal elements
	Which persons or organizations should be granted access to the complete Whois record? Definitions may be based on categories of actor (e.g., LEAs, lawyers, ISPs) or on specific purposes.
	What criteria are used to determine that applicants for special access conform to the categories or purposes and are who they say they are? Who applies and enforces these criteria? 
	What technological and operational methods are used to deliver the access? What type of access is delivered (e.g., one-time, ongoing, query-based, bulk)? How fast is it? What notifications or records are associated with access? How does the process cope with possibilities of abuse or unauthorized uses? What purpose-based restrictions are imposed on access?
	Who pays for which aspects of the certification and access processes and mechanisms? 
	An open space for highlighting special features of a proposal, or ones that do not fit into the other categories

	Proposer
	Which third parties?
	How are they certified?
	Access Process/Mechanisms 
	Cost burden & distrib.
	Notes/Comments

	OPTA (Independent Post and Telecommunications Authority), the Netherlands

	Criminal/Civil LEA with a task to fight any form of cyber crime.
	OPTA recommends approaching a third party/international organization  to apply and enforce these criteria. Thinkable parties are Interpol or the UN. 
	OPTA would recommend LEAs get authorized bulk access for making queries to the whois database. 

Purpose based restriction would be impossible to enforce so a check on the agencies task, appears to OPTA as the most feasible alternative.
	In many countries there is an obligation to co-operate with law enforcement officials at no charge. OPTA would therefore recommend ICANN accredited registrars to absorb any costs in the registration fees.
	OPTA has stated it’s position and our need for Whois access earlier this year in our position paper on Whois access. We refer to that for further information.


